

**BRISTOL CITY COUNCIL**

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE  
PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE  
HELD ON 4<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2013 AT 10.00 A.M.**

P Councillor Chris Davies  
P Councillor Fi Hance  
P Councillor Jay Jethwa  
P Councillor Mike Langley  
P Councillor Tim Leaman  
A Councillor Jeff Lovell  
P Councillor David Morris  
P Councillor Ron Stone

**PSP  
1.6/13**

**MEMBERSHIP OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION  
COMMITTEE FOR THE 2013/14 MUNICIPAL YEAR**

**RESOLVED - that membership of the Public Safety and  
Protection Committee for the 2012/13  
municipal year be as follows:-**

**Councillor Davies  
Councillor Hance  
Councillor Jethwa  
Councillor Langley  
Councillor Leaman  
Councillor Lovell  
Councillor Morris  
Councillor Stone**

**PSP  
2.6/13**

**ELECTION OF CHAIR**

**RESOLVED - that Councillor Fi Hance be elected Chair of  
the Public Safety and Protection Committee  
for the 2013/14 Municipal Year.**

**PSP  
3.6/13**

**ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR**

**RESOLVED - that Councillor Jeff Lovell be elected Vice-Chair of the Public Safety and Protection Committee for the 2013/14 Municipal Year.**

**PSP  
4.6/13**

**TERMS OF REFERENCE**

**RESOLVED - that the Terms of Reference of the Public Safety and Protection Committee be noted.**

**PSP  
5.6/13**

**DATES AND TIMES OF MEETINGS**

**RESOLVED - that the Public Safety and Protection Committee meet on the following dates, with a start time of 10.00 a.m.:-**

**Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2013  
Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> July 2013  
Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2013  
Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> October 2013  
Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> November 2013  
Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2013  
Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> January 2014  
Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> February 2014  
Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2014  
Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> April 2014**

**PSP  
6.6/13**

**MEMBERSHIP OF SUB-COMMITTEES**

**RESOLVED - that membership of Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committees A and B be agreed as follows:-**

**Sub-Committee A**

Councillor Chris Davies/Tim Leaman  
Councillor Jay Jethwa  
Councillor Mike Langley  
Councillor Ron Stone

## **Sub-Committee B**

Councillor Fi Hance  
Councillor Jeff Lovell  
Councillor David Morris  
Councillor Ron Stone

**PSP**  
**7.6/13**

### **SUB-COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE**

**RESOLVED -** that the Sub-Committee Terms of Reference be agreed.

**PSP**  
**8.6/13**

### **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE, SUBSTITUTIONS AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Apologies were received from Councillor Lovell.

**PSP**  
**9.6/13**

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

Nothing was received.

**PSP**  
**10.6/13**

### **CONSIDERATION OF THE SUSPENSION OF COMMITTEE PROCEDURE RULES (CMR 10 AND 11) RELATING TO THE MOVING OF MOTIONS AND RULES OF DEBATE FOR THE DURATION OF THE MEETING**

**RESOLVED -** that in view of the fact that there was no quasi judicial business on the Agenda the Committee Procedure Rules were not suspended.

**PSP**  
**11.6/13**

### **MINUTES – PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE A – 18<sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER 2012**

**RESOLVED -** that the minutes of the meeting of the Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committee A held on 18<sup>th</sup> December 2012 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

**PSP**

**12.6/13**

**MINUTES – EXTRAORDINARY PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE – 22<sup>ND</sup> JANUARY 2013**

**RESOLVED -** that the minutes of the extraordinary meeting of the Public Safety and Protection Committee held on 22<sup>nd</sup> January 2013 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

**PSP**

**13.6/13**

**MINUTES – PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE B – 22<sup>ND</sup> JANUARY 2013**

**RESOLVED -** that the minutes of the meeting of the Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committee B held on 22<sup>nd</sup> January 2013 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

**PSP**

**14.6/13**

**MINUTES – PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE A – 24<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2013**

**RESOLVED -** that the minutes of the meeting of the Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committee A held on 24<sup>th</sup> January 2013 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

**PSP**

**15.6/13**

**MINUTES – PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE – 12<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2013**

**RESOLVED -** that the minutes of the meeting of the Public Safety and Protection Committee held on 12<sup>TH</sup> February 2013 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

**PSP**

**16.6/13**

**MINUTES – PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE B – 12<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2013**

**RESOLVED -** that the minutes of the meeting of the Public

**Safety and Protection Sub-Committee B held on 12<sup>th</sup> February 2013 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.**

**PSP**

**17.6/13**

**MINUTES – PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION  
SUB-COMMITTEE A – 19<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2013**

**RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting of the Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committee A held on 19<sup>th</sup> February 2013 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.**

**PSP**

**18.6/13**

**REPORT TO CLARIFY THE COUNCIL'S VEHICLE  
SPECIFICATION POLICY IN RESPECT OF SMOKING RELATED  
ADVERTISING**

The committee considered a report of the Strategic Director, Neighbourhoods and City Development (Agenda Item No. 6) considering the Council's vehicle specification policy in the light of communication from an advertising company acting for a campaign wishing to include the slogan "Smoking Allowed" on a Bristol Hackney Carriage.

The Licensing Officer introduced the report and summarised it for everyone.

Following a debate Councillor Hance moved the Recommendations contained in the Report. Councillor Stone seconded this Motion.

On being put to the Vote it was

**RESOLVED - that the Council's vehicle specification policy does not support licensing hackney carriages bearing advertising that states, or could be taken to indicate, that smoking is allowed in a taxi, and therefore the request to approve the display of 'superside artwork' on a hackney carriage for a period of 12 months is refused.**

**INFORMATION ITEM**

**PSP**

**19.6.13**

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

**RESOLVED - that the next meeting be held on Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> June 2013 at 11.15 a.m. or on the rise of the Full Committee and will be a meeting of Sub-Committee A.**

(The meeting ended at 10.25 am.)

CHAIR